From: Dan Hildenbrand

To: VILLANI David * OED

Cc: Mere Work; FRIESEN Lori L * OED
Subject: Re: OED updates

Date: Friday, July 2, 2021 9:12:24 AM
Dave,

Sounds great.

Talk Soon,
Dan

On Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 5:58 AM VILLANI David * OED <David.VILL ANI@oregon.gov>
wrote:

Lets shoot for 10:30. I'll send an invite.

Dave

From: Dan Hildenbrand <dan.hildenbrand@id.me>

Sent: Friday, July 2, 2021 8:47 AM

To: VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>

Cc: Mere Work <mere.work@id.me>; FRIESEN Lori L * OED <Lori.L.FRIESEN@oregon.gov>
Subject: Re: OED updates

Dave,

Yes, [ am free from 10:30 am PDT - 2:30 pm PDT.

What works for you?

- Dan

On Fri, Jul 2, 2021 at 5:39 AM VILLANI David * OED <David.VILLANI@oregon.gov>
wrote:

Hi Dan
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I have a couple of updates regarding dates, volume, and IL 2. Do you have time for a
meeting or quick call today?

Dave Villani

Operations and Policy Analyst
Oregon Employment Department
Work: (503) 947-1356

Cell: (971) 701-3637

Dan Hildenbrand
Customer Success Manager
dan.hildenbrand@id.me

ID.me | We're hiring!

This message (including any attachments) may contain confidential and privileged information
belonging to the sender, for a specific individual and purpose, and is legally privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, you should delete this message and any disclosure, copying, forwarding or
distribution of this message, or the taking of any action based on it, by you is strictly prohibited.

Dan Hildenbrand
Customer Success Manager
dan.hildenbrand@id.me
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